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Nikita Pennell
Rowanmoor Group
Rowanmoor House
46-50 Castle Street
Salisbury
SP1 3TS

04 November 2015
Dear Nikita, 

Elljess Investments Ltd Executive Pension Scheme
Thank you for your letter dated 30 October 2015 and the enclosed Dolphin Trust Certificates. 
I can confirm that we do not require for the fund split to be calculated. 
We have already contacted Dolphin Capital and Akbuk with regards to the re-registration of the assets.
Akbuk have requested that their original certificate is returned first before the investment can be re-registered. Please return it to Akbuk or, alternatively, send it to us and we will arrange for it to be posted to the correct address. 
I would be grateful if you could please advise once you have associated Pension Practitioner.Com Limited (A0130027) as the new Scheme Administrator on HMRC and have added us as a user to the scheme on Exchange as per my previous letter. 
Please contact me if you have any queries or require anything further. 
Thank very much you for your assistance.
Yours sincerely

Georgina Stuliglowa
For Pension Practitioner .Com
georginas@pensionpractitioner.com
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